From: Gryglak, Magdalena

To: Kelly Stoneberg

Subject: Request to name Tracy R. Price, M.D. as an AU for 10 CFR 35.396 material use, NRC license no. 13-35249-01,
Urology of Indiana, LLC

Date: Monday, November 02, 2020 1:59:00 PM

Good afternoon Mr. Stoneberg,

| have reviewed the licensee’s request dated 10/16/2020 to name Dr. Price as an
Authorized User for 10 CFR 35.396 (Ra-223) material use.

Please provide the following information:
1. A copy of Dr. Price’s original American Board of Radiology (ABR) certificate.
and

2. In accordance with 10 CFR 35.59, please provide Dr. Price’s recent continuing
education:

a. Classroom training in 10 CFR 35.396 (b)(1) (radiation physics and
instrumentation, radiation protection, mathematics/chemistry of byproduct
material for medical use, radiation biology), and

b. Experience as described in 10 CFR 35.396 (b)(2) (in ordering, receiving and
unpacking radioactive material, performing quality control procedures on
instruments used to determine the activity of dosages and performing checks for
proper operation of survey meters, calculating, measuring, and safely preparing
patient dosages, using administrative controls to prevent a medical event, using
procedures to contain spilled byproduct material safely and using proper
decontamination procedures).

Please provide the continuing education training and experience received recently
(2019/2020) and provide location of training and date/s. The classroom training may
include any refresher training/online courses taken, etc. Experience may include
work under supervision of an AU (NRC license no. 13-02752-03). Please provide
the continuing education information in a signed and dated letter (an Authorized
User or an RSO may sign the letter).

Please acknowledge receipt of my email. Please respond by November 30, 2020.
Thank you
Magdalena R. Gryglak

U.S. NRC Region llI
630-829-9875
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